
Located at what is now 183rd and Stark, the photos 
above and to the right are the dedication of the first 
Rockwood School Building in 1901; Rockwood 
School District #27; Rockwood Elementary School 
#1. 

The Elementary School was moved and the building was dedicated as the first Rockwood 
Grange Hall; Grange Hall #323 in 1908.  The tower was remodeled afterward (photo on 
the right). 

Current photo of Rockwood Grange Hall.  The photo on the right is the Rockwood Wa-
ter District office at 18302 SE Stark Street directly across the street from the Grange 
Hall.  The land was purchased in 1927 and occupied until January 1982.   


